

Harding University Scholar Works at Harding

Student Association

Archives and Special Collections

11-5-1974

Student Association Executive Council Meeting Minutes, 11-5-1974

Student Association

Follow this and additional works at: https://scholarworks.harding.edu/stu-association

Recommended Citation

Student Association. (1974). Student Association Executive Council Meeting Minutes, 11-5-1974. Retrieved from https://scholarworks.harding.edu/stu-association/459

This Article is brought to you for free and open access by the Archives and Special Collections at Scholar Works at Harding. It has been accepted for inclusion in Student Association by an authorized administrator of Scholar Works at Harding. For more information, please contact scholarworks@harding.edu.



STUDENT ASSOCIATION EXECUTIVE COUNCIL MEETING

The regular meeting of the Student Association Executive Council was held Tuesday, November 5, 1974 with Bill Fowler presiding. The meeting was called to order at 5:30 p.m. beginning with a prayer led by Bill.

PRESENT: Bill Fowler, Mike Lincoln, Brenda Dimitt, Dewitt Yingling, Bob Reynolds, Connie Willke, Lott Therrio, Nancy Cochran, Brant Bryan, Suzy Priddy, Tom Reynolds, Jay Lackery, Sue Foley, Suzi Carey, Ben Sims, Gilbert Melson, Terry Barnes, James Sudbury, and Dr. Jerome Barnes.

ABSENT: none

PORNOGRAPHY COMMITTEE: Mike has taken a general survey concerning the distribution of pornographic literature in Searcy. The committee will further discuss what action should take place and will confer with Dr. Mike O'Neal.

REGISTRATION COMMITTEE: Bill informed the council that the college has formed a committee to investigate registration procedures, but that our committee will continue to function in what ever way we can to assist the college committee.

PLEDGE WEEK COMMITTEE: This committee has not formally met as of this date.

HALLOWEEN PARTY: Suzy reported that the Halloween party went okay. We have obtained the names of two families who are in need of the food which was collected. It was suggested by Steve Herrington that all labels be removed form the Campbell's soup cans and be donated to the Academy for use in obtaining playground ecquipment.

SOCIAL AFFAIRS REPORT: Benny reminded the council of the last popular lyceum of the semester--Saturday night, November 9 at 8:00 p.m. The performers will be The Dean Scott Show, a group that received tremendous recognition here last year. Tickets will go on sale Wednesday through Saturday for \$2.00.

Benny also made mention of the theme coffee house to be held November 24. Ruby Red's Warehouse Band will be here to perform. The theme will center around the movie "The Sting".

MOVIE PROGRAM: The switch-over from 16 to 35 mm has given us a greater selection of films with less interuptions, however, it requires more time in preparation and limits the location of showing the films. Twenty-one movies have been booked for this fall. Suggestions from students and faculty approval determines the selection of the films. Gilbert is open to any suggestions for the spring semester. Any student wishing to submit a suggestion is asked to put it in writing and sent it through campus mail to Bil. The deans and members of the SA are frequently asked to preview films. Gil explained the increased movie cost has been necessary to meet the \$2,000 committment to assist in paying off the new projector. \$471 was raised as a result of In Concert.

TREASURER'S REPORT: As of date the SA has a total amount of \$122.69. Money from the book exchange and last week's coffee house has not been put into the account as of yet. A more complete report will be given next week.

LYCEUMS: America or the Eagles were suggested for possible lyceums, but Dr. Barnes informed the council that these two groups were priced out of our range. The Wright Brothers, a blue-grass type group, is a very good possibility.

PHYSICAL PLANT: Speed signs are badly needed in the Harding trailer court.

LOST AND FOUND: There is no definite policy concerning lost and found articles.

AMERICAN HERITAGE: It was brought to the attention of the council that no signs are allowed in the AH to advertise lyceums or coffee houses

Bill will speak with Mr. Tucker concerning this. Check cashing also seems to be a problem to some.

Council members are reminded to turn in their evaluations of the officers and the semester's activities.

Meeting adjourned at 6:30 p.m.

Respectfully submitted,

Benda Dimitt

Brenda Dimitt SA Secretary